From: marianne jacobs:-im |

Sent: 15 September 2022 15:50

To: Rose Todd; Planning Planning

Cc: Bloomsbury Conservation Planning

Subject: 2022/3102/L - 1 Doughty St: request for Site Visit and discussion with

Planners/Architect

2022/3102/L - 1 Doughty St: Request for Site Visit and discussion with Planners/Architect
Provisional Objection

Hello Rose,

The above planning application is large and involves work on a Listed building. The replacement of
windows on a Listed building needs very careful attention and detail which is missing from the Application.
The BCAAC needs more detail. Therefore, in the interim, the BCAAC Objects this application.

Kind regards,
Marianne Jacobs-Lim
on behalf of the Bloomsbury CAAC



